RDRM FORM A1

INFORMATION OF SANCTIONED PROJECT AND APPROVAL FOR IMPLEMENTATION
(REQUEST FOR VICE CHANCELLOR'S APPROVAL)

1. Project Title and sanction letter no.: “Evolution of structural and optical properties of
multifunctional magnetic-plasmonic-graphene oxide nanocomposites due to photothermal

effects.” Sanction No. CRS/2021-22/03/554 _dated 30-03-2022
Funding agency: UGC-DAE-CSR
Department: __SPAS

Principal Investigator: Dr. Sudhir Cherukulappurath

Co-Investigator (if any):

Duration of Project: Three Years
Total amount of the project: Rs. 1,35.000/-
Sanctioned Sub Heads and amount:
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a) Manpower : __Nil
b) Chemicals/Consumables: Rs. 30,000/-
c) Contingency: _ Rs. 15,000/-
d) Travel: _ gt
e)
9. Overhead: _ N.L
10. Number and Designation of research staff: Nil

11. Terms and Conditions

a) Dates of submission of Report:

b) Dates for submission of utilization certificate:
12. Yearwise break-up of sanctioned amount: R 45,000 _ Levr Yea
13. Plan of utilization of sanctioned grant over the year: (use additional sheet)

This grant will be utilised for the purchase of chemicals and other consumables.

Contingency funds will be used as per requirement.
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UGC-DAE Consortium for Scientific Research

Y (An Autonomous Institution of University Grants Commission, New Delhi)

Ref: CRS/2021-22/03/554 Date: 30-03-2022

To,
Dr. Sudhir Cherukulappurath
Goa University

Subject: CRS Project Proposal at UGC-DAE CSR.

Dear Dr. Sudhir Cherukulappurath,

Thank you for submitting CRS project proposal at UGC-DAE CSR. Your proposal was evaluated by
the User Committee and it has been approved as:

Contingency %15,000/-

Consumables 330,000/-

Your Principal Collaborator from UGC-DAE CSR in this project is: None.

Your Principal Collaborator from DAE in this project is: Dr. Vinod K. Aswal.
Your coordinator from UGC-DAE CSRis: Dr. P. D. Babu.

This project has been approved as per the guidelines/addendum available at our website.

The details of guidelines, addendum and remittance information are available at our
website(https://csr.res.in/) and User portal(https://csruserportal.conUCrs_infonnation).

Dr. P. D. Babu
Centre-Director, Mumbai Centre

This is an electronically generated document, hence does not require signature.
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Subject: UGC-DAE CSR ** CRS Project Sanction Letter**

From: "UGC-DAE CSR" <useroffice@csr.res.in> “
Date: 4/11/2022, 3:15 AM

To: sudhir.c@unigoa.ac.in

Welcome to UGC-DAE CSR
Dear Dr. Sudhir Cherukulappurath

Thank you for submitting the Collaborative Research Scheme (CRS) project
proposal(2021/CRS/43/00/158) at UGC-DAE CSR.

Your proposal was evaluated by the User Committee and it has been approved
- per the details attached herewith. ‘

Your Project Sanction reference no. is: CRS/2021-22/03/554 .Please use this
 ference no for further communication.

The sanctioned amount of fund has been remitted to your institute’s bank
account and the remittance details can be found at: https://csruserportal.com
/Crs_information

Please check the remittance details and in case of any anomaly please write to:
Mr. Ashish Upadhyay, AO-I| at: ashish@csr.res.in.

The guidelines for CRS project can be found at: https://csruserportal.com
/Crs_information

You are kindly requested to contact the Principal Collaborator of this project to
initiate the proposed research work. Looking forward for your successful CRS
L.oject at UGC-DAE CSR.

With best regards,

 User Office, UGC-DAE CSR

Note: This is a system generated email. Please don't reply.

— Attachments:

Sanction_Letter.pdf 153 KB



